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DATE: February 17, 2000 
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Lingo 

RE: 

&"/&" 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
Docket No. 970409-SU, Initiation of limited proceeding to restructure wastewater rates 
for Florida Water Service Corporation's Tropical Isles service area in St. Lucie County 

A recommendation in the above-referenced docket is due to be filed today. However, due 
to the controversial nature of this case, additional time is required for thr$gh management 
review and discussion. 
February 21 at noon. 

Therefore, we respectfully request a filing extension until 

\FJL 
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hoppe, Lowe, Williams, Rieger) 

Division of Legal Services (Davis, Fudge) 
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